



U.S. Department of Transportation

**Pipeline and Hazardous Materials
Safety Administration**

8701 S. Gessner, Suite 630
Houston TX 77074

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: tom.long@energytransfer.com

October, 22 2024

Thomas Long
Chief Executive Officer
Energy Transfer, LP
Transwestern Pipeline Company, LLC
8111 Westchester
Dallas, Texas 75225

RE: CPF 4-2024-038-NOA

Dear Mr. Long:

From April 11 through September 29, 2023, a representative from the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA), Office of Pipeline Safety (OPS), pursuant to chapter 601 of 49 United States Code (U.S.C.), conducted an on-site pipeline safety inspection of Transwestern Pipeline Company, LLC's (Transwestern) procedures for Operations and Maintenance in Arizona, Colorado, New Mexico, and Texas. As a result of the inspection, Transwestern was issued a Notice of Amendment (Notice) on August 19, 2024, requiring amendment to its written emergency plans.

Transwestern submitted its amended procedure on September 11, 2024. My staff has reviewed the amended procedure, and it appears that the inadequacy outlined in the Notice has been corrected.

This letter is to inform you no further action is necessary and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Bryan Lethcoe
Director, Southwest Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Greg McIlwain, Executive Vice President, Operations, Energy Transfer LP,
greg.mcilwain@energytransfer.com
Eric Amundsen, Senior Vice President, Operations, Energy Transfer LP,
eric.Amundsen@energytransfer.com

Todd Stamm, Senior Vice President, Operations, Energy Transfer LP,
todd.stamm@energytransfer.com
Jennifer Street, Senior Vice President, Operations Services, Energy Transfer LP,
jennifer.street@energytransfer.com
Keegan Pieper, Assistant General Counsel, Energy Transfer LP,
keegan.pieper@energytransfer.com
Matthew Stork, Vice President, Technical Services, Energy Transfer LP,
matthew.stork@energytransfer.com
Todd Nardoizzi, Director – DOT Compliance, Energy Transfer LP,
todd.nardoizzi@energytransfer.com
Susie Sjulín, Director – DOT Compliance, Energy Transfer LP,
susie.sjulin@energytransfer.com